

Affordability Fund

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 12 Aug 2017 10:27:55 -0400

Hi Andrew,

Further to yesterday's call with the Fund Trustees, we're recommending that we arrange a DM-COS briefing (and perhaps the Minister if his schedule permits) by the Trustees this month – in the weeks of either August 21st or 28th. Since early July, there has been considerable engagement with LDCs and steady progress on developing program details. It is anticipated that the program will be launched by mid-September. Prior to program launch, a briefing would provide a good opportunity for the Trustees (potentially accompanied by Hydro One staff and the consultant retained to work on the program design) to outline the program and for us to ask any questions/seek any clarifications directly from the Trustees.

Would you like us to arrange a briefing?

Thanks,
Martin